

<?xml version="1.0" encoding="utf-8" ?>

<setting>

<network\_setting>

<dhcp\_options>on</dhcp\_options>

<ip>192.168.0.2</ip>

<mask>255.255.255.0</mask>

<gateway>192.168.14.254</gateway>

<dns>168.95.1.1</dns>

<dns\_alt>168.95.1.1</dns\_alt>

</network\_setting>

<download\_setting>

<auto>

<auto\_boot\_options>off</auto\_boot\_options>

<auto\_time\_options>off</auto\_time\_options>

<auto\_time\_value>12:30:00</auto\_time\_value>

</auto>

<protocol>

<protocol\_type>http</protocol\_type>

<protocol\_url>client.dreamoc.com</protocol\_url>

<protocol\_port>21</protocol\_port>

<protocol\_id>admin</protocol\_id>

<protocol\_pw>password</protocol\_pw>

<protocol\_path>/clientname/region/</protocol\_path>

</protocol>

</download\_setting>

<ntp\_setting>

<ntp\_options>on</ntp\_options>

<ntp\_ip>204.152.184.72</ntp\_ip>

<ntp\_timezone\_adjust>+</ntp\_timezone\_adjust>

<ntp\_timezone>02:00</ntp\_timezone>

</ntp\_setting>

<autopower\_setting>

<autopower\_options>off</autopower\_options>

<poweron\_time>07:30:00</poweron\_time>

<poweroff\_time>20:00:00</poweroff\_time>

</autopower\_setting>

<spotlight\_setting>

<spotlight\_options>manual</spotlight\_options>

<manual\_step>75</manual\_step>

</spotlight\_setting>

<volume\_setting>

<volume\_value>20</volume\_value>

</volume\_setting>

</setting>

**Commented [CD1]:** Options: on, off. On is recommended and makes the remaining network settings unnecessary

**Commented [CD2]:** If dhcp is set to off, define the unit ip here

**Commented [CD3]:** If dhcp is set to off, define the mask here

**Commented [CD4]:** If dhcp is set to off, define the gateway here

**Commented [CD5]:** If dhcp is set to off, define the dns here

**Commented [CD6]:** If dhcp is set to off, define the dns\_alt here

**Commented [CD7]:** Options: on, off. On is recommended and means that the unit will check server for update everytime it is turned on. With the setting On, a person next to the unit can force an update, by rebooting the unit.

**Commented [CD8]:** Options: on, off. On will schedule a timed update every 24 hours.

**Commented [CD9]:** Options: HH:MM:SS. Make sure to keep this formatting. The desired time for the daily scheduled update. Refer to ntp\_setting for timezone settings.

**Commented [CD10]:** Options: http, ftp.

**Commented [CD11]:** Set server url (without prefix)

**Commented [CD12]:** Set port (if different from 21)

**Commented [CD13]:** Set login username for server.

**Commented [CD14]:** Set password for server.

**Commented [CD15]:** Set correct folder path on server for this unit to look in

**Commented [CD16]:** Activate automatic clock adjustment for the units internal clock through web. We recommend on.

**Commented [CD17]:** Place for auto clock adjustment reference. We recommend NOT to change this.

**Commented [CD18]:** Options: + (plus), - (minus). Set whether the units position is in a timezone that is + or - in relation to UTC (example: NY is - (minus)).

**Commented [CD19]:** Options: HH:MM. Make sure to keep this formatting. Set the timezone offset (example: NY is 5).

**Commented [CD20]:** Options: on, off. If set to "on", the unit will power on and off (standby mode) on the times defined below.

**Commented [CD21]:** Options: HH:MM:SS. Make sure to keep this formatting. Defines when the unit should power on every day (requires power from mains outlet is turned on at all times)

**Commented [CD22]:** Options: HH:MM:SS. Make sure to keep this formatting. Defines when the unit should power off

**Commented [CD23]:** Options: manual, auto. Set to "manual" the LED light intensity of the lamp inside the ... [2]

**Commented [CD24]:** Options: A number between 1 and 100. If "spotlight\_option" is set to "manual" this number ... [3]

**Commented [CD25]:** Options: A number between 1 and 100. Defines the sound volume. If "spotlight\_options" is set to ... [4]

<b>Page 1: [1] Commented [CD22]</b>	<b>Clas Dyrholm</b>	<b>07/02/2019 10:10:00</b>
-------------------------------------	---------------------	----------------------------

Options: HH:MM:SS. Make sure to keep this formatting. Defines when the unit should power off every day (enter standby mode) (requires power from mains outlet is turned on at all times)

<b>Page 1: [2] Commented [CD23]</b>	<b>Clas Dyrholm</b>	<b>07/02/2019 10:12:00</b>
-------------------------------------	---------------------	----------------------------

Options: manual, auto. Set to "manual" the LED light intensity of the lamp inside the display is set by the "manual\_step" number below. If set to "auto" the mode "Light Control" is activated, and the intensity of the LED lamp is now controlled by the movie soundtrack. See a detailed video tutorial on [support.realfiction.com/hd3](http://support.realfiction.com/hd3)

<b>Page 1: [3] Commented [CD24]</b>	<b>Clas Dyrholm</b>	<b>07/02/2019 10:23:00</b>
-------------------------------------	---------------------	----------------------------

Options: A number between 1 and 100. If "spotlight\_option" is set to "manual" this number defines the intensity of the LED lamp inside the display. The higher number the more intensity/brightness.

<b>Page 1: [4] Commented [CD25]</b>	<b>Clas Dyrholm</b>	<b>07/02/2019 10:24:00</b>
-------------------------------------	---------------------	----------------------------

Options: A number between 1 and 100. Defines the sound volume. If "spotlight\_options" is set to "auto" the sound is played in mono, as the other channel is then used to control the light intensity. The audio volume is still adjusted by this number.